Richard Dwyer

From: Sean Joseph [sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 4:38 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: FW: Licence Number 3BC-ERI----

Attachments: RE: re Land Use Permit Application N2009N0010 (6.17 KB); 2010 69F camp location.jpg
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Dewing, Keith [mailto:Keith.Dewing@NRCan-RNCan.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 4:18 PM

To: Sean Joseph

Subject: RE: Licence Number 3BC-ERI----

Hi Sean,

The original application to INAC was for a camp on eastern Ellef Ringnes. When we flew by to check the old landing strip,
we discovered that the strip was washed out. We found another airstrip in good condtion on the west side of the island.

INAC told us that because the general area was the same, and because we had not yet done anything on the ground, we
could modify our application to the new site without having to start the process over (see attached email from Brian
O’Mara).

The site we would like to use for our camp is at: 780 13’ 14" N and 1010 4’ 34" as per the attached map.
Thanks,

Keith

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 3:56 PM

To: Dewing, Keith

Cc: Spencer.Dewar@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Richard Dwyer
Subject: Licence Number 3BC-ERI----

Dear Mr. Dewing:

Could you please confirm the coordinates for the proposed research camp on Ellef Ringnes Island. The coordinates
provided on NWB Licence application is 78°13’ 14” N and 101° 4’ 34” where as the coordinates provided on INAC
application formis 78° 17’ 15” N and 99° 53’ 08” W.

Regards,

Sean B. Joseph
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
P.: 867-360-6338 Ext. 25
F.: 867-360-6369



E.: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org




